From: CHRISTINA GARCIA

To: Evelyn Rupert

CcC: Nicole Durrant; VICKY STRABY

Date: 9/18/2007 2:03 PM

Subject: A2007-00095 Search of Petty Cash also
Evelyn,

| asked Vicky to clarify what "business expense" meant in this case, and here is what | received back. (see below) As you
can tell, this is going to have to involve a search of petty cash and any other methods used to reimburse Mr. Knapp for
just about anything.

Shared Services will certainly handle anything that has come through the travel, and duty & hospitality reimbursements
systems here. A search of petty cash for anything he expensed would have to be done on the corporate side.

Christina
>>> VICKY STRABY 9/18/2007 1:29 PM >>>

Hi Christina,Please see clarification below of business expense.VickyWe would define "business expense" as any
expense, other than the travel and entertainment/hospitality expenses (which we stated), for which a reimbursement is
sought from the employer - i.e. dry cleaning; incidentals; chewing gum ; car insurance; car wash;
paper/pens/ink/stamps/computer etc

>>> Evelyn Rupert 9/17/2007 2:42 PM >>>
Christina,

Here it is - it went to Nicole Durrant and me (although we wouldn't have any records here)
Evelyn

>>> VICKY STRABY 09/14/07 2:47 PM >>>
Att is an ATIP request. Please contact me if you have questions.

thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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From: VICKY STRABY

To: Durrant, Nicole; Rupert, Evelyn

CcC: Charbonneau, Johanne; Stursberg, Richard
Date: 9/14/2007 2:48 PM

Subject: A2007-00095

Attachments: 095.doc

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
Date: 9/17/2007 2:41 PM
Subject: A2007-00095?
Evelyn,

Have you seen 2007-000957 This one reads all travel/business expenses for Mr. Knapp over FY2006-07. I'm assuming
Shared Services will pull the documents for this one as well.

I'll touch base with Vicky about a copy of the actual request so | can get an estimate going.
Christina

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 9/17/2007 9:24 AM >>>

O.k I'll work on that today.

>>> Evelyn Rupert 9/17/2007 8:30 AM >>>
Christina,

We don't have any records in Finance so yes, please provide a time estimate.
Thanks

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 09/14/07 4:34 PM >>>
Evelyn,

Before | jump into this one, does Finance require our help on this? | could provide an estimate for the records if necessary
on Monday.

Fyi: the estimate | gave for the other 2002 D. Knapp one was 19 hours. (2007-00041)
Just not sure if you are handling any parts of these....

Christina

>>> Nicole Durrant 9/14/2007 3:59:48 PM >>>
Vicky,

This is almost identical to request 00041. Christina Garcia in shared services is just about to provide a time estimate to
the original request (to Steven). I'm guessing that the search time will be identical.

We've identified the lead on this request as shared services as ETV no longer has copies of these documents (too old).

Regards,
Nicole

Nicole Durrant
Festival Co-ordinator
CBC Television

Phone: (416) 205-5633
Fax: (416) 205-8607
E-mail: nicole_durrant@chbc.ca

>>> VICKY STRABY 14-Sep-07 2:42 PM >>>

Attis an ATIP request. Please contact me if you have questions.
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
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From: Evelyn Rupert

To: CHRISTINA GARCIA
Date: 9/17/2007 2:42 PM
Subject: Fwd: A2007-00095

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
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From: Nicole Durrant

To: CHRISTINA GARCIA; Evelyn Rupert; Travers Chow; VICKY STRABY
Date: 9/19/2007 10:38 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: A2007-00095 Search of Petty Cash also

I'll speak with finance about a time estimate and also go back to NCAN for possible budget numbers that
may have been used by Mr. Knapp for the fiscal year - | think he worked on multiple projects, which makes
this more complicated than the previous related requests.

Thank you,
Nicole

>>> Evelyn Rupert 18-Sep-07 2:18:05 PM >>>
Nicole,

| would imagine that a search of petty cash records for the fiscal year would be an extremely long process.
Can you get an estimate for that ?

Evelyn

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 09/18/07 2:03 PM >>>
Evelyn,

| asked Vicky to clarify what "business expense" meant in this case, and here is what | received back. (see
below) As you can tell, this is going to have to involve a search of petty cash and any other methods used to
reimburse Mr. Knapp for just about anything.

Shared Services will certainly handle anything that has come through the travel, and duty & hospitality
reimbursements systems here. A search of petty cash for anything he expensed would have to be done on
the corporate side.

Christina
>>> VICKY STRABY 9/18/2007 1:29 PM >>>

Hi Christina,Please see clarification below of business expense.VickyWe would define "business expense”
as any expense, other than the travel and entertainment/hospitality expenses (which we stated), for which a
reimbursement is sought from the employer - i.e. dry cleaning; incidentals; chewing gum ; car insurance; car
wash; paper/pens/ink/stamps/computer etc

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

Ofttawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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From: Evelyn Rupert

To: CHRISTINA GARCIA

CC: Nicole Durrant; Travers Chow; VICKY STRABY
Date: 9/18/2007 2:18 PM

Subject: Re: A2007-00095 Search of Petty Cash also
Nicole,

I would imagine that a search of petty cash records for the fiscal year would be an extremely long process. Can
you get an estimate for that ?

Evelyn

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 09/18/07 2:03 PM >>>
Evelyn,

I asked Vicky to clarify what "business expense" meant in this case, and here is what I received back. (see below) As you
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

Hi Christina,Please see clarification below of business expense.VickyWe would define "business expense" as any expense,
other than the travel and entertainment/hospitality expenses (which we stated), for which a reimbursement is sought
from the employer - i.e. dry cleaning; incidentals; chewing gum ; car insurance; car wash;
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

To: VICKY STRABY
Date: 10/10/2007 12:56 PM
Subject: Re: A2007-00095
Vicky,

SSO, along with ETV should respond to this request.

F&A does not hold this type of records. There is no search time and therefore no certificate will be issued by F&A
for this request.

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

P.0O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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From: Nicole Durrant

To: CHRISTINA GARCIA; VICKY STRABY

CcC: Evelyn Rupert; Pierre-Yves Blain

Date: 9/20/2007 10:05 AM

Subject: Re: Time Estimate from Shared Services: A2007-00095

The search time estimate to provide business expenses through petty cash is 47.5 hours. This assumes
approximately 30 minutes to locate and retrieve each voucher. A simple report of expenses with a very
general description (i.e. local transportation), which is based on cost centre/program number could be
retrieved in approximately 6 hours.

Regards,
Nicole

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 19-Sep-07 12:38:46 PM >>>
Vicky,
The search estimate from Shared Services is 15.5 hours.

I'm not sure, but you might be receiving another estimate from someone handling the Petty Cash process for
reimbursement.

Thanks.
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

CcC: Evelyn Rupert; Nicole Durrant; Pierre-Yves Blain
Date: 9/19/2007 12:38 PM

Subject: Time Estimate from Shared Services: A2007-00095
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
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| (1/14/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd: Re: Time Estimate from Shared Services: A2007-00095 Page 1 |

From: Pierre-Yves Blain

To: Claire Lemieux-ldstam

Date: 1/10/2008 1:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Time Estimate from Shared Services: A2007-00095

>>> Nicole Durrant 9/20/2007 10:05 AM >>>

The search time estimate to provide business expenses through petty cash is 47.5 hours. This assumes approximately 30 minutes to
locate and retrieve each voucher. A simple report of expenses with a very general description (i.e. local transportation), which is based on
cost centre/program number could be retrieved in approximately 6 hours.

Regards,
Nicole

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 19-Sep-07 12:38:46 PM >>>

Vicky,

The search estimate from Shared Services is 15.5 hours.

I'm not sure, but you might be receiving another estimate from someone handling the Petty Cash process for reimbursement.

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
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| (1/14/2008) Jennifer Barkley - 095.doc Page 1 |

CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Access to Information Request

Please provide your search estimate to the responsible ATIP Officer within
the next 48 hours, and once all relevant records have been retrieved and
appropriate disclosure recommendations are developed. return the attached
certification, the signed recommendation and the scanned documents to the
responsible ATIP Officer.

Response due: September 17, 2007

September 14, 2007
A-2007-00095 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Nicole Durrant
Evelyn Rupert

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Provide coy of all travel expenses business expense entertainment/hospitality
expenses by David Knapp during FY 2006-2007 ”

Pursuant to the provision of the Act provides the requester is entitled to 5 free hours of
search of each request submitted. Before initiating the search for the documents
contact the responsible officer within the next 48 hours to provide your estimate
of search time. Please do not proceed with the search until approval has been given
by the ATIP Office.

Each Team is responsible for the following:

HIGH VISIBILITY

000014




| (1/14/2008) Jennifer Barkley - 095.doc

Page 2 |

CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Your Team is responsible for identifying whether or not this request should be
considered High Visibility (High Vis). If this request has not been identified as High
Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team believes it should be, contact the ATIP Office
within 24 hours of receipt of this tasking.

If this request has been identified as High Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team
believes it should not be, please inform the ATIP Office.

If this request is identified as High Vis, your Team is responsible for ensuring that
media lines are prepared.

SCOPE OF REQUEST

Please advise the ATIP Office if your Team believes any other sectors should be
tasked for the requested information.

Should you need to clarify any aspect of the request please contact the responsible
ATIP Officer immediately and indicate what clarification you feel is necessary in
order for your Team to respond to this request.

SEARCH AND PREPARATION

ATI regulations provide that the requester may be required to pay a fee for the time
taken to search for a record or prepare any part of it for disclosure where the time
exceeds five hours

Please provide to the ATIP Office, within the next 48 hours, an estimate of the time
needed to complete the search.

Please note that your estimate should not include the time taken to (i) scan records,
(i) file or re-file material or (iii) review documents and prepare recommendations to
the ATIP Office regarding the disclosure or non-disclosure of the records, as fees
may not be charged for this work.

PROVISION OF RECORDS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Please note that records are to be provided to the ATIP Office within 8 days of
receipt of the retrieval e-mail.

Please retrieve all records that are within the scope of the request, keeping in mind
both the exact wording of the request and the spirit and intent of the Act.

Please review all records for sensitive information and provide your
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| (1/14/2008) Jennifer Barkley - 095.doc Page 3 |

CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

recommendations to the ATIP Office. Recommendations should specify the
information that should not be released and the rationale for protecting the
information (i.e. what consequence or injury would occur).

In preparing your recommendations, please keep in mind that the Act requires that
as much information as possible be released.

In addition please note that all recommendations are to be signed off by the Vice-
President for the sector.

Kindly ensure that the scanned records provided to the ATIP Office are clean, clear
copies of originals and include all attachments, annexes, enclosures and that no
pages are missing or removed.

CERTIFICATION

Please complete the certification forms included with this tasking memorandum and
return them, signed by the Vice-President, with your scanned records and
recommendations.

If your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form
(signed by the Vice-President) is still required to confirm that there are no records
and to indicate the actual time spent on the search.

For every request documents will be processed by the ATIP Office for Approval by the
Vice-president of each sector providing records.

If the request is identified as being of a sensitive nature it is your responsibility to
have Media lines prepared. A copy of the records that are being provided to the ATIP
Officer in response to the request should be given to the Communications team to
enable them to prepare appropriate Media lines.

If you are aware that other relevant documentation pertaining to this request may exist
in any other part of the Corporation or if the request require clarification, please contact
the responsible ATIP Officer immediately.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above, contact

Vicky Straby at (613) 288-6031.

Thank you
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

Page 5

CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00095 / VES

(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date »

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the Coordinator in
accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur l'accés a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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| (1/14/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd: Time Estimate: A2007-00095 (Mr. Knapp 06-07) Page 1 |

From: Suzanne Maclntyre

To: Claire Lemieux-Idstam

Date: 1/10/2008 3:05 PM

Subject: Fwd: Time Estimate: A2007-00095 (Mr. Knapp 06-07)

Attachments: 095.doc

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 9/17/2007 3:59 PM >>>
Sue & Etienne,

This is another one about Mr. Knapp. (scope is different - not just related to a Royal event) | just received it from the Finance Liaison this
afternoon.

" Provide coy of all travel expenses business expense entertainment/hospitality expenses by David Knapp during FY 2006-2007"

If | should be circulating this time estimate request to other people within your team, please let me know. If Petty Cash should also be
verified for records, please let me know and | will pass the message along to Finance.

At this stage, all that is required is an estimate (in hours) for the total search time. (time that will be required by you, or your
colleagues, to physically search all electronic and paper sources for this information) Please provide the time estimate to me by end

of day tomorrow, September 18, 2007.

Thank you.
Christina
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| (1/14/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd: business expense? Page 1 |

From: Suzanne Maclntyre

To: Claire Lemieux-Idstam
Date: 1/10/2008 3:06 PM
Subject: Fwd: business expense?

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 9/18/2007 9:44 AM >>>
Good question Sue.

I've asked for clarification on what the requestor wants to see as a "business expense”, from the ATIP office. | asked that they tell me
exactly what type of item or service they want. (i.e. purchase of a calendar/agenda?, office supplies?, cell phone?...)

In the meantime, if you could still send me your estimate based on all travel expenses and the duty & entertainment expenses, that would
be good.

Thanks.
Christina

>>> Suzanne Maclntyre 9/18/2007 8:48:30 AM >>>
Hi Christina,

Could you define what is meant by "Business Expense"
Sue

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 09/17/07 3:59 pm >>>
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

of day tomorrow, September 18, 2007 .

Thank you.
Christina
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| (1/14/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd: business expense clarification (2007-00095) Page 1 |

From: Suzanne Maclntyre

To: Claire Lemieux-Idstam

Date: 1/10/2008 3:06 PM

Subject: Fwd: business expense clarification (2007-00095)

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 9/18/2007 1:42 PM >>>
2007-00095 (Mr. Knapp)

Sue,
Here is what | received back in terms of clarification on this wording. It's going to cross over into other areas | would think....

Let me know how best to search for these kinds of things. Do we have to send it back to other people for other areas like Petty Cash,
etc.?

Christina
>>> VICKY STRABY 9/18/2007 1:29 PM >>>
Hi Christina,Please see clarification below of business expense. Vicky We would define "business expense" as any expense, other than

the travel and entertainment/hospitality expenses (which we stated), for which a reimbursement is sought from the employer - i.e. dry
cleaning; incidentals; chewing gum ; car insurance; car wash; paper/pens/ink/stamps/computer etc
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' Helene Parent - Nouvelle demande de renseignements A-2007-00284/MJB Page 1 |

De MARTINE BASTIN

A: Parent, Helene

Date 25-09-2007 9:17 pm

Objet : Nouvelle demande de renseignements A-2007-00284/MJB

Veuillez trouver ci-joint une nouvelle demande de renseignements qui requiert votre attention immediate.
Merci de votre collaboration.

Martine Bastin

Project Manager/ ATIP
(613) 288-6161

CBC Radio-Canada

P.O. Box 3220 Station C
181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1Y 1E4
tel: (613) 288-6161

fax: (613) 288-6166

CC: Lafrance, Sylvain
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Page 1 sur 1

Helene Parent - Demande de renseignements A-2007-00284 / Rech.doc.: 27
septembre

De: Helene Parent

Vers: Nathalie Lefebvre

Date: 26-09-2007 10:46

Objet: Demande de renseignements A-2007-00284 / Rech.doc.: 27 septembre

Bonjour Nathalie,

Voici une nouvelle demande # A-2007-00284 qui reléve de votre secteur. Nous avons
surligné en jaune le texte qui vous concerne.

Date d'échéance : * 27 septembre 2007 *

Je vous remercie de nous revenir d'ici cette date inscrite ci-haut pour I'estimation du
temps qui sera requis pour ces recherches.

Giséle Bilodeau pour

Héléne Parent

Directrice du développement du personnel radio et du
Bureau d’acces a l'information des Services frangais.
Poste : 514-597-4188 (141)

P.j.
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Page 1 sur 2

Helene Parent - Faire suivre : Demande de renseignements A-2007-00288/MJB
Rech.doc.: 27 septembre 2007

De: MARC-MICHEL ISABELLE

Vers: Helene Parent

Date: 27-09-2007 15:22

Objet : Faire suivre : Demande de renseignements A-2007-00288/MJB Rech.doc.: 27 septembre 2007
CC: Huguette Lavallee; Nathalie Lefebvre; Paul Gaudreau; Pierre Lachapelle

Bonjour Mme Parent,

J'aurais une question qui concerne les demandes A-2007-00284, A-2007-00285 et A-2007-00288. Dans
I'expression :

" Provide copy of any and all Reports and claims of Expenses related to duty entertainment, receptions,
hospitality, staff functions submitted by or on behalf of Sylvain Lafrance for 2005. "

les dépenses demandées par ou au nom de Sylvain Lafrance sont-elle limitées au comptes de dépenses, c'est-a-
dire celles demandées expressément par Sylvain Lafrance. Par exemple, les dépenses de réceptions pour les
services de traiteurs sont-elles incluses dans cette demande. En effet, certaines dépenses sont engagées par
I'équipe de Sylvain Lafrance pour des activités ou des événements demandés qu'il a demandé. En fait,

je cherche a connaitre le périmétre des dépenses pour compléter I'estimé de temps.

Merci,

Marc-Michel Isabelle

Analyste financier

Budget et Rapports de gestion

Poste 7729

>>> Nathalie Lefebvre 26-09-2007 11:25 >>>

Bonjour,

Voici une demande d'accés a l'information. Merci d'en prendre connaissance et de me dire d'ici jeudi le 27
septembre a 12h le temps nécessaire de recherche pour obtenir les informations demandées.

Il ne faut pas débuter la recherche a ce stade-ci mais il est important de ne pas sous-estimer le temps requis
pour la cueillette des documents.

Merci beaucoup,

Edith

>>> Helene Parent 09/26/07 11:22 am >>>

Bonjour Nathalie,

Voici une nouvelle demande # A-2007-00288 qui reléve de votre secteur. Nous avons surligné en jaune le texte

qui vous concerne. Date d'échéance : * 27 septembre 2007 * Je vous remercie de nous revenir d'ici cette date
inscrite ci-haut pour I'estimation du temps qui sera requis pour ces recherches. ............. Giséle Bilodeau
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pourHéléne Parent Directrice du développement du personnel radio et duBureau d'accés a l'information des
Services francais Poste : 514-597-4188 (141) P.j.
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Helene Parent - Rép. : Faire suivre : Demande de renseignements A-2007-
00288/MIB Rech.doc.: 27 septembre 2007

De: Helene Parent

Vers: MARC-MICHEL ISABELLE

Date: 28-09-2007 10:34

Objet : Rép. : Faire suivre : Demande de renseignements A-2007-00288/MJB Rech.doc.: 27 septembre 2007
CC: Huguette Lavallee; Nathalie Lefebvre; Paul Gaudreau; Pierre Lachapelle

Bonjour Marc-Michel,

Dans ce cas-ci cela inclut les dépenses de réceptions, services de traiteurs pour des événements que son
bureau a organisé ou a participé financiérement. Cela peut aussi des dépenses réclamées par compte de
dépense: Ex: S'il a réclamé sur un compte de dépense des frais reliés a une réception. Il peut avoir offert le vin
dans un événement qui ne relevaitpas de son service, cela comprend aussi ce qu'il a payé lors de rencontres de
groupe composé de gens du milieu tant a l'externe qu'a l'interne. Ainsi, lors de la rencontre des leaders du
Canada si c'est son bureau qui a offert le cocktail, et que cette dépense est imputée a son centre de colit, cela
est visé dans la demande. Il en va de méme pour la soirée des Prix remis aux talents etc... Une féte pour
célébrer unévénement, etc...

Donc, ce que le bureau du VP a investi pour certaines activités de relations publiques, de communications etc.
Si ce n'est pas assez clair, reviens-moi.
Héléne

>>> MARC-MICHEL ISABELLE 27/09/2007 15:22:38 >>>
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

000026
file://C\Documents and Settings\usr\Local Settings\Temp\GW }00001. HTM 14-U1-2UU8



Page 2 sur 2

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
Services frangais Poste : 514-597-4188 (141) P.j.
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Helene Parent - Rép. : Faire suivre : Demande de renseignements A-2007-00284 /
Rech.doc.: 27 septembre

De: MARC-MICHEL ISABELLE

Vers: Nathalie Lefebvre

Date: 02-10-2007 16:52

Objet : Rép. : Faire suivre : Demande de renseignements A-2007-00284 / Rech.doc.: 27 septembre
CC: Helene Parent; Huguette Lavallee; Paul Gaudreau; Pierre Lachapelle

Bonjour Nathalie,

Le temps estimé pour la demande 2007-00284 est de 57 heures. Le fichier ci-joint contient le détail du temps
estimé.

Marc-Michel Isabelle

Analyste financier

Budget et Rapports de gestion
Poste 7729

>>> Nathalie Lefebvre 26-09-2007 10:53 >>>
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

>>> Helene Parent 09/26/07 10:46 am >>>

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
Bureau d'acces a l'information des Services frangais.
Poste : 514-597-4188 (141)

P.j.
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